From: Planning

Sent: 24 May 2021 11:18

To: Planning Consultations

Subject: FW: NEW TREE APP Fw: removal of Leylandii HALSHAM CONSERVATION AREA.
Attachments: halsham house trees 1.jpg; halsham house trees 2.jpg; halsham house trees 3.jpg;

halsham house trees 4.jpg; THE OLD COACH HOUSE SITE PLAN.PDF

From: Zoe Baker

Sent: 24 May 2021 10:32

To: Planning <planning@eastriding.gov.uk>

Subject: NEW TREE APP Fw: removal of Leylandii HALSHAM CONSERVATION AREA.

Please set up as new TCA

thanks

Zoe Baker TechArborA

Tree Officer 2 - Trees and Landscape

Tel: (01482) 393636

AG19, County Hall, Beverley, HU17 8BA
Web: www.eastriding.gov.uk

@y EAST RIDING

OF YOEREKSHIRE COUNCIL

Your East Riding... where everyone matters

Please note: You may receive emails from me outside normal working hours. | do not expect you
to either read or respond to these outside of your working hours unless you choose to do so. Work
life balance is important!

From: Gary hornsby

Sent: 24 May 2021 08:57
To: Zoe Baker <zoe.baker@eastriding.gov.uk>

Cc: Stella Squire

Subject: removal of Leylandii HALSHAM CONSERVATION AREA.

[CAUTION]This email was sent from outside of your organisation. Do not click any links, preview or
open attachments, or provide any log-in details unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe.

Hi Zoe,

| hope you are good.

Our new neighbours have agreed that we should remove the three leylandii that are growing next to our house at
Halsham. You can see from the photographs that they are impacting on our roof and we are also concerned about
the potential root damage to the foundations on our property. The previous owner had left them grow out of
control which was disappointing. We would like to remove them asap but will need to check to make sure nothing is
nesting in them. | have attached a copy of the site plan at 1:200 to show their location.

Do we need to submit an application and if so what information will you need?



Best regards
Gary

Gary Hornsby BA Dip Arch (Hull)RIBA
Director

SALT Architects LTD
54 Lairgate
Beverley

HU17 8EU

01482 888102
www.Saltarchitects.co.uk
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